
Office of the City Manager, Office of Budget & Evaluation, City Hall Rm 142  Ph 352-3232   Fax 352-3233           C:\Granicus\Legistar5\L5\Temp\ff17fefd-d0f4-477f-ab66-4554329b4b72.docx 

 

June 11, 2025 

 

To:  Mayor and Members of City Council 

From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City Manager 

Subject: Emergency Ordinance – CRC: Moral Obligation Payment to 

Motion Picture Licensing Corporation 

Attached is an Emergency Ordinance captioned: 

 

AUTHORIZING the payment of $4,741.54 from Cincinnati Recreation 

Commission General Fund non-personnel operating budget account no. 

050x199x1910x7289 as a moral obligation to Motion Picture Licensing 

Corporation for motion picture licensing services from January through 

April 2025. 

 

Approval of this Emergency Ordinance authorizes the payment of $4,741.54 from 

Cincinnati Recreation Commission (CRC) General Fund non-personnel operating 

budget account no. 050x199x1910x7289 as a moral obligation to Motion Picture 

Licensing Corporation (MPLC) for motion picture licensing services from January 

through April 2025. 

 

Motion Picture Licensing Corporation provides annual licenses to publicly show 

movies, TV programs, and streaming services for all City departments’ usage. 

 

Sufficient resources are available in Cincinnati Recreation Commission General 

Fund non-personnel operating budget account no. 050x199x1910x7289 to pay for the 

services provided by Contractor.  

 

The reason for the emergency is the immediate need to pay Motion Picture Licensing 

Corporation in a timely manner for outstanding charges. 

 

The Administration recommends passage of this Emergency Ordinance. 

 

 

cc: Andrew Dudas, Budget Director 

Steve Webb, Finance Director 

 

 

Attachment 
 

bhartman
Typewriter
202501193


